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From: Koerner, Jeff
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: Seminole Generating Station MATS Extension Request
Date: Thursday, December 18, 2014 4:33:13 PM
Attachments: SECI MATS Extension Request 17DEC14.pdf


FYI …
 
From: Juan Ramirez [mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 2:31 PM
To: Cobb, Paula
Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Mike Roddy
Subject: Seminole Generating Station MATS Extension Request
 
Dear Ms. Cobb,
 
Attached please find a MATS extension request  for the Seminole Generating Station in
 Palatka, Fl.   This request is the result of the EPA’s latest reconsideration of the
 startup/shutdown provisions of the MATS rule that was released on  November 19, 2014.
 
If you should have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me by email or the
 number below.
 
Sincerely,
 
Juan Ramirez
Senior Environmental Engineer
Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc.
16313 N. Dale Mabry
Tampa, FL  33618
813-739-1219  Office
813-719-5478  Mobile
813-264-7906  Fax
 


_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
** NOTICE ** 
Seminole Electric is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
 and may contain confidential, proprietary and privileged information. Any un-authorized
 review, copying, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
 recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of the original
 message. 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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